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Veron Chen (tKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 24 October 2018 9:36 AM
'Eliza Ho'; SUR

RE: Market Value - SKH26B9C/DOA: 19.10.18

DearEliza,

The market value of SKH 2689C is $55K-$56KEstimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue !,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesd ay,23October 2018 5:3L PM

Subject: Market Value - SKH2689C/DOA: 19.10.18

Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
D: +65 65942554 | F: +65 62257402 I eliza ho@sq.msis-asia.com

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay,

9644 | p; +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No.200412212G I

lnsurer Clalms
Team of the Year
1016

#24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581

msiq.com.sq O @ O
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> Back to Onr\4otoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

il::t\:,
Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Oct 2018
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Singapore NRIC

8098F

sKH2689C

No

23 Oct 2018

PEUGEOT

508 1.6TURBO ALLURE PLUS

Grey

20!2

toFJBX74I7597

VF38D5FVACLO36953

11s.0kw (lsabhp)

$29,s80.00

22Nov2Qt2

??Nov2072
0
g2e,s8o.o0 

t re) C
Yes

2lNov2O22

$20,706.00

2tNov 2O22

A- Car (1600cc & below)

10

$77,207.@

$31,496.00

$52,202.OO
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